

DIONE D'SOUZA



DESIGN · PHOTOGRAPHY · STYLE

(+65) 85757332

DSOUZADIONE@GMAIL.COM

WWW.DIONEDSOUZA.COM

WWW.DIONEDSOUZA.WORDPRESS.COM

SKILLS



SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING

BRAND IDENTITY

PUBLICATION DESIGN

DIGITAL ILLUSTRATION

TRADITIONAL ILLUSTRATION

PRODUCT PHOTOGRAPHY

FOOD AND PROP STYLING

TECHNICAL



INDESIGN

ILLUSTRATOR

PHOTOSHOP

PROFILE

Solution-oriented, artist & designer with two years of experience in the art industry. Thrives in challenging situations, which call for adaptability and resourcefulness. A clear and creative thinker with healthy analytical, technical, and interpersonal skills.

Passionately looking to gain and improve skills through attending various courses, seminars and colleagues. Looking forward to sharing knowledge of art and design.

EDUCATION

2009-2011: Philippine School of Interior Design

2012-2015: RDI Manila: Visual Communication

EXPERIENCE

2012 - 2014

DR. SKETCHY'S-ANTI ART SCHOOL PHILIPPINES

- Organizer/Branch Director
- Graphic artist
- Production designer
- Copywriter

2011 - 2014

SPIDERSILK PRODUCTIONS

- Organizer/artist/production designer

Technoteapot: December 9 - 12, 2011

Acid Asylum: March 27 - April 4, 2012

Chimera Obscura: May 26 - 30, 2012

+ Various group exhibitions

2014 - 2015

MAKE BELIEVE PRODUCTIONS

- Graphic design
- Event Stylist
- Head Teacher
- Little Fashionsta : Arts & Crafts for Girls

2015

MAY - JULY

LEO BURNETT-HEMISPHERE : INTERNSHIP

- Graphic design
- Art director

NOV

FOX FILIPINO : Native Tongue a Web and TV mini-series.

- Food Stylist
- Prop Stylist

SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

GUTHRIE-JENSEN CONSULTANTS - Effective business writing.

EILEEN B. ESCUETA ART CLASSES - Advanced art and illustration

LOCAL MILK : MONO NO AWARE - Photo & social media workshop :
Kurokawa, Japan